Legistar: 230326

DISTRICT ALL
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested

Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott Niehaus. Village Manager

DATE: September 28. 2023 (COW) (B of T) Date: October 19. 2023
TITLE: Snow and Debris Hauling — Nagel Trucking & Materials Inc.

Change Order No. 1

SUBMITTED BY: Brian Jack. Utilities Superintend

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Change Order No. 1 is an increase of $17,265.50. The change order represents an increase in contract
amount due to an increase in hauling of spoils for FY 2023.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Project #: PWO 23-03

Budget Amount: $49,000.00

Current Contract Amount: $49.000.00

Chaoge Order #1: $17.265.50

Total Revised Contract Amount: $66.265.50

PO #: 2023-0000290
ﬁm Ploe 32 SDo. 772 715 75Y20

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X

Date

Finance Director X//¢~ iy Date .
Village Manager X Date /af/ ?

NOTE:

All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesday. prior to the Agenda
Distribution.




